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John,
Could you please issue a notification that we wish to withdraw Modification Proposal 051,
Suggest the following text:

Please note that Modification Proposal 0051, "Clarification of requirement for flows at DN
offtakes on low demand days" has been withdrawn by the proposer, National Grid — UKD
specifically because the proposal does not take account of networks that offer negative flow
flexibility capacity. It is planned to raise a further proposal to address the issue.”

Regards,

Mark Freeman

Contract Manager

UK Distribution Commercial
National Grid

Int: 7474 6218

Ext: 01926 65 6218

Mob: 07768 104815
mark.freeman@uk.ngrid.com

© all rights reserved Page 1 Print Created 18/11/2005



